
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
18 August 2016

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS, 
OBAN on THURSDAY, 25 AUGUST 2016 at 11:00 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)
Oban Common Good Fund – 16th May 2016

4. OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND LOGO AND RAISING AWARENESS (Pages 5 - 8)

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

(a) Oban Park Run (Pages 9 - 10)

(b) Oban Lorn Shinty Club (Pages 11 - 12)

(c) Dunollie Projects Ltd (Pages 13 - 14)

(d) BID 4 Oban (Pages 15 - 16)

(e) Port of Oban Cruise Ship Group (Pages 17 - 18)

6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING FORMS 

(a) Oban Sailing Club (Pages 19 - 20)

(b) Oban Communities Trust (Pages 21 - 22)

(c) Soroba Young Families Group (Pages 23 - 24)



(d) Argyllshire Gathering (Pages 25 - 26)

(e) Oban Lorn Shinty Club (Pages 27 - 28)

(f) Oban Gaelic Choir (Pages 29 - 32)

(g) Hope Kitchen (Pages 33 - 34)

(h) The GRAB Trust (Pages 35 - 38)

(i) North Argyll Carers Centre (Pages 39 - 42)

E1 7. ACTUAL INCOME EXPENDITURE REPORT (Pages 43 - 44)
Report by David McGregor, Simmers & Co

E1 8. OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS (Pages 45 - 46)

E1 9. APPLICATION SUMMARY (Pages 47 - 48)

E1 10. NEW APPLICATIONS 

E1 (a) Oban Youth Cafe (Pages 49 - 100)

E1 (b) Oban Music Society (Pages 101 - 120)

E1 (c) Oban Winter Festival (Pages 121 - 142)

E1 (d) Friends of Oban Community Play Park (Pages 143 - 188)

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The date of the next Oban Common Good Fund meeting is scheduled for 17th 
November 2016 at 2:30pm in the Municipal Buildings, Oban.

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 Paragraph 6  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (other than the authority).

OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND

Councillor Alistair MacDougall Councillor Neil MacIntyre
Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair) Councillor Kieron Green
Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager (Clerk)

Contact: Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant 



MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the MUNICIPAL 
BUILDINGS, OBAN 

on MONDAY, 16 MAY 2016 

Present: Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)

Councillor Neil MacIntyre Councillor Alistair MacDougall (By Lync)

Attending: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager
David McGregor, Simmers & Co
Marri Malloy, Chair of Oban Community Council
Dugald Cameron, Church of Scotland

1. APOLOGIES 

There were no apologies received.

The Chair, on behalf of the Fund, thanked former Councillor Iain Angus MacDonald 
for all his input over the years to the Oban Common Good Fund and sent him the 
Trustees good wishes.

The Chair ruled and the Group agreed, in terms of Standing Order 3.2.2 that an 
application regarding BID4Oban dealt with at item 9(e) of this Minute, be taken as a 
matter of urgency due to the need for banners and bunting to be in place at events in 
the town before the next scheduled meeting of the Common Good Fund.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

The Chair declared a non-financial interest in item 9(b) and 9(c) of this Minute as she 
is the Chair of Crossroads who share premises with North Argyll Carers Centre and 
her husband is the Factor of Dunollie Estates.  She left the room and took no part in 
the discussions of these items.

David McGregor declared a non-financial interest in item 9(e) of this Minute as he is 
the Vice Chair of the BID4OBAN group.  He left the room and took no part in the 
discussion on this item.

It was noted that Mr McGregor has knowledge of the Carer’s Centre and Dunollie 
Estates accounts through his business at Simmers and Co although he has no 
involvement in their applications to the Oban Common Good Fund.

3. MINUTES 

The Minutes of the Oban Common Good Fund meeting held on 15th February 2016 
were approved as a correct record.

Mr McGregor asked that his name be changed in the Minute to “McGregor” and not 
“MacGregor”.



4. OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND LOGO AND RAISING AWARENESS 

The Area Governance Manager updated Trustees on the quotes she had received 
from the Communications Team for a banner and upgrade of the Oban Common 
Good Fund logo.  She confirmed that PD Sourcing from Falkirk had quoted £210 
plus VAT for the logo to be upgraded to colour to make it stand out more and they 
quoted £50 for a banner.

The Trustees confirmed that they would prefer if the logo was done locally in CGL or 
Digital Kangaroo but were happy with the price for the banner.

Decision

1. It was agreed that the Senior Area Committee Assistant would contact CGL 
and Digital Kangaroo for quotes for the Oban Common Good Fund logo and 
then emailed to the Fund for them to make a decision; 

2. It was agreed that this item be taken back to the August meeting; and
3. It was agreed that another Oban Common Good Fund workshop be held 

before May 2017 to discuss the current criteria etc.

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

(a) MacQueen Bros Charitable Trust 
The Trustees received a thank you letter from MacQueen Bros Charitable 
Trust, thanking the Oban Common Good Fund for generous donation of 
£500 which will be used to promote and facilitate the Street Party 
Celebrations in Oban on Saturday 11th June 2016 to celebrate the 90th 
birthday of HM the Queen.

Decision

The Trustees noted the information provided.

The Council resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the press and public for the following items of 
business on the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 6 respectively of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the 
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

E1 6. ACTUAL INCOME EXPENDITURE REPORT 

A financial statement detailing the current position of investment transaction for the 
period 1st April 2015 to 31st March 2016 was considered.

Discussion took place on the current financial position of the fund and the financial 
implications of changing the portfolio status were noted.

Decision

The Trustees:

1. Noted the information provided; and 



2. Agreed that Councillor Robertson be the main delegate for signing off the 
Oban Common Good Fund accounts.

(Ref:  Financial Statement by David McGregor, Simmers and Co dated 16th May 
2016, submitted).

E1 7. OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS 

The Trustees noted the outstanding commitments to date and noted that there is one 
outstanding commitment to the Oban Common Good Fund to Oban Winter Festival 
of £1,000 potential underwrite which will be discussed at item 10(a) of this Minute.

E1 8. APPLICATION SUMMARY 

The Trustees noted the application summary for the continued, new and late 
applications.

E1 9. NEW APPLICATIONS 

(a) Oban Parkrun 
The Trustees considered an application from Oban Parkrun.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to support a  shortfall of up to £1,000 to Oban 
Parkrun in principle, subject to receiving confirmation to the Oban 
Common Good Fund of any other grants that have been awarded since 
submitting their application.

Councillor Robertson, having declared a non-financial interest in item 11(b) and 
11(c), left the room and took no part in the discussion of these items.  Councillor 
MacIntyre took the Chair.

(b) North Argyll Carers Centre 
The Trustees considered an application from North Argyll Carers Centre.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to award North Argyll Carers Centre £750 for the 
purchase of 6 armchairs.

(c) Dunollie Project Ltd 
The Trustees considered an application from Dunollie Projects Ltd.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to award £560 to Dunollie Projects Ltd towards the 
cost of the project.

Councillor Robertson returned to the meeting and took the Chair.



(d) Highland Cattle Society 
The Trustees considered an application from the Highland Cattle Society.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to award b £1,500 on the condition that the Highland 
Cattle Society come to Oban for their event.

(e) BID4Oban 
The Trustees considered an application from BID4Oban.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to disperse £600.

E1 10. CONTINUED APPLICATIONS 

(a) Oban Winter Festival 
The Trustees had a discussion on the underwrite which was agreed in 
August 2015 for Oban Winter Festival.

Decision

The Trustees:

1. Agreed not to underwrite Oban Winter Festival as they made a 
slight surplus on last year’s event ; and

2. Agreed to write to Oban Winter Festival advising that the Oban 
Common Good Fund would welcome any future application which 
is not for a routine cost.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next Oban Common Good Fund meeting is scheduled for Thursday 25th August 
at 11am in Municipal Buildings, Oban.



• I
N

VE
ST

IN
G IN

 OUR COMMUNITY FOR OVER 100 YEA
RS • C

O
M

M
ON GOOD F

U
N

D

PROOF

PROOF

PROOF





Investing in our community for over 100 years

  
C O M M O N  G O O D  F U N D

























OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND GRANT - END OF PROJECT MONITORING 
REPORT 

The Common Good Fund needs to account for all funding allocated, and  therefore request that 
you complete all sections of this form.   

Please note: Financial details pertaining to the grant awarded must be submitted with the End of Project Monitoring 
Report. If this information is not provided the grant may be reclaimed by the Fund.

Name of Organisation:     Oban Sailing Club

Contact Details: cardingmill@gmail.com

Project Funded:     Purchase of training dinghies

Grant Allocation:   £2327

1   Finance (Please provide a full breakdown of all costs)
 

Description (from original grant application form) 
Projected 

Costs
Actual 
Costs

Laser Pico Dinghy £1636

Dinghy Trailer £169

Cover £134

VAT £338

There was an agreed change for buying 2x 2nd Hand Laser Pico Dinghies £2400 £2400

2   Match Funding (Please provide details of any match funding received)

Grant Scheme Description Amount

OSC funds Cash reserves £73

3    Did you meet the aims of the project – please give details?  (The main facts and figures 
about actual activities, for example the number of people the organisation or project worked with and 
the main activities undertaken)
We absolutely achieved our aims.  We have grown our membership, introduced youngsters to sailing 
and have delivered high quality training courses.  A highlight was Oban Sailing Club being recognised 
with the award of Club of the Year by the Royal Yachting Association, Scotland.



4    What difference did your project make? (This section should also include examples of how 
individual participants/services users experienced the project/activity -case studies/quotes can be used)
We have used the Picos to train 2 cohorts of S1/2 students since they were purchased.  We have also 
introduced a completely new demographic of members (20-35 year olds) with provision of an adult 
dinghy course.  This has injected new vigour into the Club.  We have also introduced primary school 
sailing for the first time.  Finally, we have developed our coaching capabilities through the use of the 
new dinghies.

5   Key Learning Points Please detail any unexpected outcomes (positive and negative) including 
anything that would be done differently in the future.

The unexpected outcome is how much fun the youngsters are having with these new boats.  We have 
never heard so much laughter on the water!  There is a great spirit in the Club with the junior sailors.

6   Do you have any comments to help us improve the grant process? 

No

Signature 

Print name: Finlo Cottier

Position held in organisation: Commodore/Chair

Date: 20/06/16

Please note:  The Common Good Fund reserves the right to request copies of all receipts for expenditure.

PLEASE GIVE BREAKDOWN IN TERMS OF AGE AND GENDER
MALE FEMALE 0-4 5-9 10-16 17-24 25-64 65+

HOW MANY PEOPLE 
BENEFITED FROM THE 
GRANT?

35 25 30 10 20

PLEASE RETURN THE COMPLETED FORM TO: 

Oban Common Good Fund - Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant, Argyll and Bute Council, Municipal 
Buildings, Albany Street, Oban, PA34 4AW. Email: danielle.finlay@argyll-bute.gov.uk.

mailto:danielle.finlay@argyll-bute.gov.uk

































































































































	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes

	4 OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND LOGO AND RAISING AWARENESS
	logo common good (1)

	5a Oban Park Run
	5b Oban Lorn Shinty Club
	5c Dunollie Projects Ltd
	5d BID 4 Oban
	5e Port of Oban Cruise Ship Group
	6a Oban Sailing Club
	6b Oban Communities Trust
	6c Soroba Young Families Group
	6d Argyllshire Gathering
	6e Oban Lorn Shinty Club
	6f Oban Gaelic Choir
	6g Hope Kitchen
	6h The GRAB Trust
	Grab Trust 2

	6i North Argyll Carers Centre
	7 ACTUAL INCOME EXPENDITURE REPORT
	8 OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS
	9 APPLICATION SUMMARY
	10a Oban Youth Cafe
	Final Accounts Year ending 30th November 2015
	Memorandum & Articles

	10b Oban Music Society
	Accounts
	Constitution
	Quote

	10c Oban Winter Festival
	OWF Accounts 2015 (signed 250615)
	OWF outline budget 2016

	10d Friends of Oban Community Play Park
	Annual accounts 2014.15 SC043720 (signed) (1)
	14.07.29 Planning Consent (1)
	wicksteed u5 quote 1 of 5 march 2016
	wicksteed u5 quote 2 of 5
	wicksteed u5 quote 3 of 5
	wicksteed u5 quote 4 of 5
	wicksteed u5 quote 5 of 5


